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December 2, 2010

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn:  Mr. Maxey G. Brown
Compliance Officer

Re: Emergency/Temporary Pit Violations

Antelope #1 30-0O25-3886L1

Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Brown:

As per your letter of November 9, 2010, the contents from the depression area on the north edge
of the site pad have been removed, the area has been filled in and leveled. The location is ready
for inspection.

The area was never considered a trash pit or an emergency pit. It was a fire wall in case a DST
was required when drilling the well.

Very truly yours,

—ﬁgnﬂﬁﬁm

Donnie E. Brown _jg-
Petroleum Engineer
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